

ANNEX 4

List of competent authorities identified in accordance with Article 3 (2) WFD

Country	Name:	Address:	Webpage/Email:	RBD names
Austria	<i>Main competent authority:</i>			
	Bundesminister für Land- und Forstwirtschaft, Umwelt und Wasserwirtschaft (Federal Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, Environment and Water Management)	Stubenring 1 Wien (Vienna) Austria 1012	www.lebensministerium.at	Danube, Elbe Rhine
Belgium	Belgian Federal Government	CAE Batiment Vésale 20 Rue Montagne de l'Oratoire B-1010 Bruxelles Belgium		Coastal waters
	Flemish Region:			
	Coördinatiecommissie Integraal Waterbeleid (Co-ordination Committee Integrated Water Policy)	Alfons Van de Maelestraat 96 Erembodegem (Erembodegem) Belgium 9320		Scheldt, Meuse
	Walloon Region:			
	Direction générale des Ressources naturelles et de l'Environnement (Directorate-General for Natural Resources and Environment)	Avenue Prince de Liège, 15 Namur (Namur) Belgium 5100	c.delbeuck@mrw.wallonie.be http://environnement.wallonie.be	Scheldt, Meuse, Rhine, Seine
	Ministère de l'Équipement et des Transports - Direction générale des Voies Hydrauliques (Directorate-General for Waterways)	Boulevard du Nord, 8 Namur (Namur) Belgium 5000	jlaurent@met.wallonie.be http://voies-hydrauliques.wallonie.be	Scheldt, Meuse, Rhine, Seine
	Brussels Capital Region:			
	Institut Bruxellois pour la Gestion de l'Environnement (Brussels Institute for Management of the Environment)	Gulledelle 100 Bruxelles (Brussels) Belgium 1200	Monsieur Jean-Pierre Hannequart Directeur-général +32 2 775 76 02 jph@ibgebim.be http://www.ibgebim.be	Scheldt
	Ministerie van het Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest / Ministère de la Région de Bruxelles Capitale (Ministry of the Brussels Capital Region - Administration of Equipment and Mobility)	CCN - Rue de progrès, 80 bte 1 Bruxelles / Brussel (Brussels) Belgium 1035	egd@ibgebim.be http://www.bruxelles.irisnet.be	Scheldt
Bulgaria	Water Directorate, Ministry of Environment	22 Maria Luisa Blvd 1000 Sofia	vro@moev.government.bg http://www.moev.government.bg/	Danube, East Aegean West Aegean
Cyprus	Υπουργός Γεωργίας, Φυσικών Πόρων και Περιβάλλοντος (Minister of Agriculture, Natural Resources and Environment)	Λευκωσία (NICOSIA) 1411	registry@moa.gov.cy www.moa.gov.cy	Cyprus

Country	Name:	Address:	Webpage/Email:	RBD names
Czech Republic	The Ministry of Environment	Vršovická 65 101 00 Praha 10	Tel: +420 267 121 111 http://www.env.cz/	Danube, Elbe, Odra
	The Ministry of Agriculture	Těšnov 17 117 05 Praha 1	Tel: +420 221 811 111 http://www.mze.cz/	Danube, Elbe, Odra
Denmark	Danish Environment Protection Agency Ministry for the Environment (since 1.1.2007)	Miljøstyrelsen Strandgade 29 1401 København K Denmark	http://www.mst.dk/Vand/Vandramme/direktivet/	All
Estonia	Keskonnaministeerium (Ministry of the Environment)	Toompuiestee 24 Tallinn (Tallinn) 15172	http://www.envir.ee	West Estonia, East Estonia and Koiva
Finland	<i>Main competent authorities:</i>			
	Ympäristöministeriö (Ministry of the Environment)	Kasarminkatu 25 Helsinki (Helsinki) Finland PL 35, 00023 VALTIONEUVOSTO	http://www.ymparisto.fi	All
	Maa- ja metsätalousministeriö (Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry)	Hallituskatu 3 A Helsinki (Helsinki) Finland PL 30, 00023 VALTIONEUVOSTO	http://www.mmm.fi/fi/index/virhe.htm1	All
France	Préfet coordonnateur de bassin Artois Picardie (Co ordinating prefect of the basin of Artois Picardie)	2 rue Jacquemars Giélée LILLE (LILLE) France 59039	www.eau-artois-picardie.fr	
	Préfet coordonnateur de bassin Rhin Meuse (Co ordinating prefect of the basin Rhine Meuse)	9 place de la Préfecture METZ (METZ) France 57000	http://www.eau-rhin-meuse.fr/	Rhine, Meuse
	Préfet coordonnateur de bassin Seine Normandie (Co ordinating prefect of the basin Seine Normandy)	29 rue Barnet de Jouy PARIS (PARIS) France 75700	http://www.eau-seine-normandie.fr/	Seine
	Préfet coordonnateur de bassin Loire Bretagne (Co ordinating prefect of the basin Loire Bretagne)	181 rue de Bourgogne ORLEANS (ORLEANS) France 45000	http://www.eau-loire-bretagne.fr/	Loire
	Préfet coordonnateur de bassin Adour Garonne (Co ordinating prefect of the basin of Adour Garonne)	1 place Saint Etienne TOULOUSE (TOULOUSE) France 31000	http://www.eau-adour-garonne.fr/	Adour, Garonne, Dordogne, Charente RBD
	Préfet coordonnateur de bassin Rhône Méditerranée (Co ordinating prefect of the basin Rhone and Mediterranean)	106 rue Pierre Corneille LYON (LYON) France 69419	http://www.eaurmc.fr/	Rhone
	Président du Conseil Exécutif de	22 cours Grandval BP 215	http://www.eaurmc.fr/	Corse

Country	Name:	Address:	Webpage/Email:	RBD names
	Corse (Chairman of the executive council of Corsica)	AJACCIO (AJACCIO) France 20187		
	Préfet coordonnateur de bassin de la Guadeloupe (Co ordinating prefect of the basin of Guadeloupe)	rue Lardenoy BASSE TERRE (BASSE TERRE) France 97100		Guadeloupe
	Préfet coordonnateur de bassin de la Martinique (Co ordinating prefect of the basin of Martinique)	rue Victor Sévère FORT DE FRANCE (FORT DE FRANCE) France 97200	http://www.martinique.ecologie.gouv.fr	Martinique
	Préfet coordonnateur de bassin de la Réunion (Co ordinating prefect of the basin of Réunion Island)	rue Fiedmon CAYENNE (CAYENNE) France 97300		Reunion
	Préfet coordonnateur de bassin de la Guyane (Préfet coordonnateur de bassin de la Guyane)	1 avenue Victoire SAINT DENIS (SAINR DENIS) France 97400		French Guyana
Hungary	Környezetvédelmi és Vízügyi Minisztérium (Ministry of Environment and Water)	Fő utca 44-50. Budapest (Budapest) Hungary 1011	jelinek@mail.kvvm.hu www.kvvm.hu	Danube
Germany	Ministerium für Landwirtschaft, Umweltschutz und Raumordnung des Landes Brandenburg	103 Heinrich Mann Allee Potsdam 14473 Deutschland	www.mluv.brandenburg.de	Warnow Peene, Ems
	Senatsverwaltung für Stadtentwicklung	6 Brückenstrasse Berlin 10179 Deutschland	www.stadtentwicklung.berlin.de	All
	Ministerium für Umwelt und Verkehr Baden-Württemberg (Ministry for Environment and Traffic of Baden Württemberg)	103439 Postfach Stuttgart 70029 Deutschland	www.um.baden-wuerttemberg.de	Danube
	Bayerisches Staatsministerium für Umwelt, Gesundheit und Verbraucherschutz (Bavaria state ministry for environment, health and protection of the citizen)	2 Rosenkavalierplatz Muenchen D-81925 Deutschland	www.stmugv.bayern.de/	Danube, Weser

Country	Name:	Address:	Webpage/Email:	RBD names
	Senator für Bau, Umwelt und Verkehr der Freien Hansestadt Bremen (Senator for construction, environment, traffic of the city of Bremen)	2 Ansgaritorstrasse Bremen 28195 Deutschland	www.bauumwelt.bremen.de/	Weser
	Hessisches Ministeriums für Umwelt, ländlichen Raum und Verbraucherschutz (Ministry of Environment, Rural Areas and Consumer protection of Hessen)	80 Mainzer Strasse Wiesbaden 65189 Deutschland	www.hmuv.hessen.de/	Odra,
	Behörde für Stadtentwicklung und Umwelt der Freien und Hansestadt Hamburg (Commissioner for Environment and Health of the city of Hamburg)	84 Billstrasse Hamburg 22539 Deutschland	http://fhh.hamburg.de/stadt/	
	Umweltministerium Mecklenburg-Vorpommern (Ministry of Environment of Land Mecklenburg-Vorpommern)	6-8 Schlossstrasse Schwerin 19053 Deutschland	www.um.mv-regierung.de/	Warnow Penne, Schlei/Trave
	Niedersächsisches Umweltministerium (Ministry of the Environment of Lower Saxony)	2 Archivstrasse Hannover 30169 Deutschland	www.mu.niedersachsen.de/	Weser
	Ministerium für Umwelt und Naturschutz, Landwirtschaft und Verbraucherschutz des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen (Ministry for Env. Natureprotection, Agriculture and CP of North Rhine Westphalia)	3 Schwannstrasse Düsseldorf 40476 Deutschland	www.munlv.nrw.de/	Meuse,
	Ministerium für Umwelt und Forsten Rheinland-Pfalz	1 Kaiser-Friedrich-Strasse Mainz D-55116 Deutschland	www.mufv.rlp.de/	Rhine
	Ministerium für Umwelt, Naturschutz und Landwirtschaft Schleswig-Holstein (MUNL)	3 Mercatorstrasse Kiel 24106 Deutschland	http://landesregierung.schleswig-holstein.de/coremedia/generator/System/Startseite.html	Eider, Elbe, Schlei/Trave
	Ministerium für Umwelt des Saarlandes	18 Keplerstrasse Saarbrücken 66117 Deutschland	www.umwelt.saarland.de/	Rhine
	Sächsisches Staatsministerium für Umwelt und Landwirtschaft	1 Archivstrasse Dresden 01097 Deutschland	http://www.sachsen.de/de/bf/staatsregierung/ministerien/index_umwelt.html	Odra, Elbe
	Ministerium für Landwirtschaft und Umwelt des Landes Sachsen-Anhalt (MLU)	4 Olvenstedter Strasse Magdeburg 39108	www.mlu.sachsen-anhalt.de/	Weser

Country	Name:	Address:	Webpage/Email:	RBD names
		Deutschland		
	Thüringer Ministerium für Landwirtschaft, Naturschutz und Umwelt	3 Beethovenstrasse Erfurt 99096 Deutschland	www.thueringen.de/tmlnu/	Weser
Greece	Ministry of Environment and Public Works (as well as the Regional Directorates of Water)	Patission Str. 147 EL-11251 Athens Greece	a.lazarou@dpers.minenv.gr http://www.minenv.gr/welcome_gr.html	All
Ireland	<i>Main competent authority:</i>			
	Environment Protection Agency (EPA)	PO Box 3000 Johnstown Castle Estate County Wexford Ireland	t.stafford@epa.ie http://www.wfdireland.ie/	All
Italy	Autorità di Bacino dei Fiumi Liri - Garigliano e Volturno (River Liri - Garigliano e Volturno Basin Authority)		www.autoritadibacino.it	
	regione Campania (Campania Region)		http://www.regione.campania.it/	
	Autorità di bacino nazionale del fiume Adige (River Adige national basin authority)		www.bacino-adige.it/	
	Autorità di Bacino del fiume Serchio (River Serchio basin authority)		www.serchio-autoritadibacino.it/	Serchio
	Autorità di Bacino del Fiume Po (river Po basin authority)		www.adbpo.it/	Po
	Autorità di bacino interregionale del fiume Magra (River Magra interregional basin authority)		www.adbmagra.it/	
	Autorità di Bacino del Fiume Arno (River Arno basin authority)		www.arno.autoritadibacino.it/	
	Autorità di bacino del fiume Tevere (River Tiber basin authority)		www.abtevere.it/	
	Regione Liguria (Liguria Region)		www.regione.liguria.it	
	Regione del Veneto (Venetian Region)		www.regione.veneto.it/	
	Provincia autonoma di Trento (Trento autonomous Province)		www.provincia.tn.it/	
	Autorità di Bacino interregionale del fiume Fiora (River Fiora interregional basin authority)		www.adbfiora.it/	
	Regione Piemonte (Piedmont Region)		www.regione.piemonte.it/	

Country	Name:	Address:	Webpage/Email:	RBD names
	Autorità di Bacino dei fiumi Isonzo, Tagliamento, Livenza, Piave, Brenta-Bacchiglione (River Basin Authority for Isonzo, Tagliamento, Livenza, Piave, Brenta-Bacchiglione)		www.adbve.it/	
	Autorità di Bacino del fiume Reno (River Reno basin authority)		www.regione.emilia-romagna.it/bacinoreno/	
Latvia	Latvijas Vides, ģeoloģijas un meteoroloģijas aģentūra (Latvian Environment, Geology and Meteorology Agency)		www.lvgma.gov.lv/	Daugava, Gauga, Venta, Lielupe
	Ministry of Environment of Republic of Latvia (MOE)	25 Peldu Rīga Latvia LV 1494	www.vidm.gov.lv	All
	Latvian Environment Agency (LEA)	2 Straumes Jurmala Latvia LV 2015	www.lva.gov.lv	All
Lithuania	Aplinkos apsaugos agentūra (Environmental protection agency)	A. Juozapaviciaus 9 Vilnius (Vilnius) Lithuania LT-09311	m.gudas@gamta.lt http://aaa.am.lt	Daugava, Nemunas, Lielupe, Venta
Luxem-bourg	Ministère de l'Intérieur et de l'Aménagement du territoire (Ministry of the Interior)	19, rue Beaumont Luxembourg (Luxembourg) L-1219	cau@eau.etat.lu http://www.waasser.lu	Meuse, Rhine
Malta	Awtorita ta' Malta dwar ir-Rizorsi (Malta Resources Authority) (MRA)	Millenia Aldo Moro Road Marsa LQA 06	John.mangion@mra.org.mt http://www.mra.org.mt	Malta
	Awtorita' ta' Malta dwar l-Ambjent u l-Ippjanar (Malta Environment and Planning Authority) (MEPA)	St Francis Ravelin Floriana CMR 01	Louis.vella@mepa.org.mt http://www.mepa.org.mt	Malta
Nether-lands	Ministerie van Verkeer en Waterstaat (Ministry of Transport, Public Works and Water Management)	Postbus 20901 Den Haag (The Hague) 2500 EX	www.verkeerenwaterstaat.nl	Ems, Meuse, Rhine, Scheldt
Poland	Minister właściwy ds. gospodarki wodnej (obecnie funkcje tą pełni Minister Środowiska) (Minister for water management (at present the Minister of Environment is carrying out the duties))	Ministerstwo Środowiska, ul. Wawelska 52/54, 00922 Warszawa Warszawa (Warsaw) Poland 00 922	www.mos.gov.pl	Odra, Vistula, Danube, Pregolya, Elba, Nemunas, Dniestr, Jarft, Swiezej, Ucker
Portugal	Instituto da Agua (INAG) (Water Institute)	30 Av. Alm. Gago Coutinho Lisboa Portugal P-1049-066	www.inag.pt	Norte, Tajo, Douro, Guadiana
	Comissão de Coordenação e Desenvolvimento Regional do Norte (Regional Coordination and Development Commission – North)	251 Rua D.Estefânia Porto Portugal	www.ccr.n.pt	Cavado

Country	Name:	Address:	Webpage/Email:	RBD names
		P-4150-304		
	Comissão de Coordenação e Desenvolvimento Regional do Centro (Regional Coordination and Development Commission – Centre)	80 Rua Bernardim Ribeiro Coimbra Portugal P-3000-069	www.ccr.c.pt	Vouga
	Comissão de Coordenação e Desenvolvimento Regional de Lisboa e Vale do Tejo (Regional Coordination and Development Commission - Lisbon and Tagus Valley)	33 Rua Artilharia Um Lisboa Portugal P-1269-145	www.ccr-lvt.pt	Tagus
	Comissão de Coordenação e Desenvolvimento Regional do Alentejo (Regional Coordination and Development Commission – Alentejo)	193 Estrada das Piscinas Évora Portugal P-7000-758	www.ccr-alt.pt	Sado and Mira
	Comissão de Coordenação e Desenvolvimento Regional do Algarve (Regional Coordination and Development Commission – Algarve)	2 Praça da Liberdade Faro Portugal P-8000-164	www.ccr-alg.pt	Algarve
	Secretaria Regional do Ambiente (SRA) (Regional Secretariat for the Environment and the Sea)	Apt.140 Colónia Alemã Horta P-9900-014	www.sra.azores.gov.pt/	Azores
	Secretaria Regional do Ambiente e Recursos Naturais (SRARN) (Regional Secretariat for the Environment and Natural Resources)	21_A,5º Av. Arriaga Funchal Portugal P-9000-528	www.sra.pt/	Madeira
	Comissão para a Aplicação e o Desenvolvimento da Convenção	30 Av. Alm. Gago Coutinho Lisboa Portugal P-1049-066	www.inag.pt	All
Romania	Ministry of Environment and Water Management	Ministry of Environment and Water Management 12 Libertatii Blvd., Sect. 5 04129 Bucharest	http://www.mmediu.ro/home/home.php	Danube
	National Administration 'Apele Romane'	6 Edgar Quinet Str. Sector 1, 70106 BUCHAREST	http://www.rowater.ro/	Danube
	Interministerial Commission of Waters	NI		Danube
Slovakia	<i>Main competent authority:</i> Ministerstvo životného prostredia Slovenskej republiky (The Ministry of the Environment of the Slovak Republic)	Nám. L. Štúra 1 Bratislava (Bratislava) Slovakia 81235	www.enviro.gov.sk	Danube and Vistula
Slovenia	Ministrstvo za okolje in prostor (Ministry for the Environment and Spatial Planning)	Dunajska 48 Ljubljana (Ljubljana) Slovenia 1000	gabriela.grcar@gov.si www.sigov.si/mop	Danube, Adriatic
Spain	Confederación Hidrográfica del Ebro	Paseo de Sagasta, 24-28	www.chebro.es	Ebro

Country	Name:	Address:	Webpage/Email:	RBD names
	(Hydrographic Confederation of the Ebro)	Zaragoza 50071		
	Agencia Catalana del Agua (Government of Catalonia. Catalan Water Agency)	Provenza,204-208 Barcelona 08036	www.gencat.net/aca	Internal Basins of Catalonia
	Confederación Hidrográfica del Norte (North Hydrographic Confederation)	Plaza de España,2 Oviedo 330071	www.chnorte.es	North
	Confederación Hidrográfica del Tajo (Hydrographic Confederation of the Tagus)	Avenida de Portugal, 81 Madrid 28071	www.chtajo.es	Tagus
	Confederación Hidrográfica del Duero (Hydrographic Confederation of the Duero)	Calle Muro, 5 Valladolid 47004	www.chduero.es	Duero
	Confederación Hidrográfica del Guadiana (Hydrographic Confederation of the Guadiana)	Avda. Sinfiorano Madroñero, 12 Badajoz 06011	www.chguadiana.es	Guadiana
	Confederación Hidrográfica del Guadalquivir (Hydrographic Confederation of the Guadalquivir)	Plaza de España, sector II Sevilla 41071	www.chguadalquivir.es	Guadalquivir
	Confederación Hidrográfica del Segura (Hydrographic Confederation of the Segura)	Plaza Fontes, 1 Murcia 30001	www.mma.es/cuencas/segura/	Segura
	Confederación Hidrográfica del Júcar (Hydrographic Confederation of the Júcar)	Avda. Blasco Ibáñez, 98 Valencia 46010	www.chj.es	Jucar
	Gobierno Vasco. Departamento de Medio Ambiente y Ordenación Territorial (Basque Government-department of environment and regional planning)	C/Donostia-San Sebastián, Vitoria 01010	www.ingurumena.ejgv.euskadi.net/r49-387/es/	Internal basins of the Basque Country
	Xunta de Galicia. Consellería de Medio Ambiente y Desarrollo Sostenible (Government of Galicia. Ministry Council of Environment and sustainable development)	San Lázaro s/n Santiago de Compostela 15781	www.xunta.es/conselle/cma/GL/index.htm	Galician Coast
	Junta de Andalucía. Consejería de Medio Ambiente (Government of Andalucía. Ministry council of environment)	Paseo de Reding, 20 Málaga 29016	www.agenciaandaluzadelagua.com/v2/index.php	Mediterranean Basins of Andalucía
	Gobierno de las Islas Canarias. Consejería de Obras Públicas, vivienda y Aguas (Canary island government. Ministry council of infrastructure, transports and housing)	Avda. De Anaga, 35 Edif. Usos múltiples I, planta 9a Santa Cruz de Tenerife 38071	www.gobiernodecanarias.org/index.html	Canary Islands
	Gobierno Balear. Consejería de Medio Ambiente. Dirección general de recursos hídricos	Gran Vía Asima, 4, B-1o dcha Palma	www://web2.caib.es/owa/g0.frame_page2?codi=209	Balearic Island

Country	Name:	Address:	Webpage/Email:	RBD names
	(Balearic government. Ministry Council of Environment. Directorate General of water resources)	07006		
Sweden	Vattenmyndighet i Södra Östersjöns vattendistrikt (Swedish Water Authority for the South Baltic River Basin District)	Länsstyrelsen i Kalmar län Kalmar (Kalmar) 391 86	http://www.vattenmyndigheterna.se/vattenmyndigheten/amnen/Sodra+Ostersjon/Personal_och_organisation/	South Baltic
	Vattenmyndighet i Norra Östersjöns vattendistrikt (Swedish Water Authority for the North Baltic River Basin District)	Länsstyrelsen i Västmanlands län Västerås (Västerås) 721 86	http://www.vattenmyndigheterna.se/vattenmyndigheten/amnen/Norra+Ostersjon/Personal_och_organisation/Vattenmyndigheten.htm	North Baltic
	Vattenmyndighet i Bottenhavets vattendistrikt (Swedish Water Authority for the Bothnian Sea River Basin District)	Länsstyrelsen i Västernorrlands län Härnösand (Härnösand) 871 86	http://www.vattenmyndigheterna.se/vattenmyndigheten/amnen/Bottenhavet/	Bothnian Sea
	Vattenmyndighet i Bottenvikens vattendistrikt (Swedish Water Authority for the Bothnian Bay River Basin District)	Länsstyrelsen i Norrbottens län Luleå (Luleå) 971 86	http://www.vattenmyndigheterna.se/vattenmyndigheten/amnen/Bottenviken/	Bothnian Bay
	Vattenmyndighet i Västerhavets vattendistrikt (Swedish Water Authority for the Skagerrak and Kattegat River Basin District)	Länsstyrelsen i Västra Götalands län Göteborg (Gothenburg) 403 40	http://www.vattenmyndigheterna.se/vattenmyndigheten/amnen/Vasterhavet/Vattenmyndigheten+Vasterhavet/	Skagerrak and Kattegat
United Kingdom	Secretary of State	123 Victoria Street London SW1E 6DE	Alice.baverstock@defra.gsi.gov.uk www.defra.gov.uk	All
	Environment Agency	Rio House Waterside Drive Aztec West Almondsbury Bristol BS32 4 UD	Martin.griffiths@environment-agency.gov.uk www.environment-agency.gov.uk	Anglian Dee Thames South-East Humber Severn South West Northumbria North West
	National Assembly for Wales	Cathays Park Cardiff CF10 3NQ	www.wales.gov.uk	Western Wales
	Scottish Ministers	St Andrew's House Regent Road Edinburgh EH1 3 DG	www.scotland.gov.uk	Scotland Solvay Tweed
	SEPA Scottish Environment Protection Agency	SEPA Corporate Office Eskine Court Castle Business Park Stirling FK9 4TR	Campbell.gemmell@sepa.org.uk www.sepa.org.uk	Scotland Solvay Tweed
	Department of the Environment Northern Ireland	DOENI River House High Street Belfast	www.doeni.gov.uk	Shannon Neagh Bann North Western North Eastern

Country	Name:	Address:	Webpage/Email:	RBD names
		BT1 2AW		
	Gibraltar Government	Joshua Hassan House Secretary's Lane Gibraltar	mgil@tsd.gov.gi www.gibraltar.gov.gi	Gibraltar